

Message

From: Dunkins, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94494AD34EE072A4F1E45-RDUNKINS]
Sent: 3/19/2025 3:53:32 PM
To: Nickerson, William [Nickerson.William@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

Aaron is interested in streamlining the process. Stay tuned

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov

From: Nickerson, William <Nickerson.William@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:52 AM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

Ok, yes, please keep me posted.

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:23 AM
To: Nickerson, William <Nickerson.William@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

So the Biden Administration posted this... <https://bidenwhitehouse.archives.gov/briefing-room/presidential-actions/2025/01/16/memorandum-on-the-orderly-implementation-of-the-air-toxics-standards-for-ethylene-oxide-commercial-sterilizers/#:~:text=The%20Administrator%20of%20the%20EPA,The%20request%20shall%20include:>

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

you're interested on where we land

I will keep you posted if

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov

From: Nickerson, William <Nickerson.William@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

I haven't seen anything on this other than the EPA Press Release. The press release talks about considering the 112(i)(4) exemption.

The CAA says "the President shall report to Congress with respect to each exemption (or extension thereof) made under this paragraph."

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:58 AM
To: Nickerson, William <Nickerson.William@epa.gov>
Subject: Presidential Exemption for sterilizers

Do you have any insight on this?

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov